New Mexico
OlL  CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

FOCOORORO0E

120 East Chaco
Becember 31, 1957

El Pago Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att:s Mr. E. S. Obcrly

Re: 31 Paso Nat, Gas #93 SJU 28-7
SWi Section 9-27N-7W, Rio Arriba Co.

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for the dual
campletion of the above well as a gas-gas dual in the Pictured Cliffs
and Mesaverde Formations,.

It is understood the well will be equipped as set out in your
application. Upon finsl completion, application for administrative

approval should be made te Mr, A. L. Porter in Santa Fe, as set out
in Rule 112,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA sks

ces Mr. A, L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, NeM.
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